STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

December 20, 2017

Paul F. Sagristano
Cherundolo Consulting

4 Davis Road West, Suite 5
Old Lyme, CT 06371

RE: EM-SPRINT-011-171207 — Sprint notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility
located at 785 Park Avenue, Bloomfield, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Sagristano:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of December 20, 2017, requesting an
extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in

response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated December 19, 2017.

The Council hereby grants a two-week extension of time to submit the required documentation by January
23,2018.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

/" /

Sincerely,
/

i
. cé//mW

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/CW

Enclosures: email from Paul Sagristano of December 20, 2017
Incomplete filing letter dated December 19, 2017
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( Cheruvndolo

Consulting

1280 Route 46 West, Suite 9, Parsippany NJ, 07054

Ms. Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

CT Siting Council

10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Notice of Exempt Modification Application extension request
785 Park Ave., Bloomfield, CT 06002

December 20, 2017

Dear Ms. Bachman:

I recently submitted an Exempt Modification request to the CT Siting Council and received a notice that it was
incomplete, pending a revised mount analysis. Because of the time of year, I do not expect to receive this
analysis before January 9, 2018 and am therefore requesting an extension of time for that filing. Please advise
if you can approve that extension. Thank you.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
By: Paud F. Sagristono

Paul F. Sagristano
Cherundolo Consulting
917.841.0247
psagristano@lrivassoc.com




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

Paul F. Sagtistano
Cherundolo Consulting

4 Davis Road West, Suite 5
Old Lyme, CT 06371

RE:  EM-SPRINT-011-171207 — Sprint notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility
located at 785 Park Avenue, Bloomfield, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Sagtistano:

'The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-referenced facility
on December 7, 2017.

According to Section 16-50§-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “...any modification, as
defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, to an existing tower site,
except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50j-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, may
have a substantial adverse environmental effect.”

"The structural analysis report states “The Sprint standoff mounts will be analyzed under a separate report.”
Therefore, it is unclear whether the standoff mounts are included ot not included with the structural analysis.
Therefore, the exempt modification request is incomplete at this time.

The Council recommends that Cherundolo Consulting provide one copy of the separate tepott for Sprint
standoff mounts, stamped and signed by a professional engineer duly licensed in the State of Connecticut, on
ot before January 9, 2018. If additional time is needed to gather the requested information, please submit a
written request for an extension of time prior to Januaty 9, 2018.

This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accotdance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Witeless Infrastructure Repott and Order
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
860-827-2951.

Very truly yours,

A

Melanie Bachman
Executive Directot

MAB/FC

¢:  The Honotable Suzctte DeBeatham-Brown, Mayor, Town of Bloomfield
Philip K. Schenck, Jr., Town Manager, Town of Bloomfield
Jose Giner, Director of Planning, Town of Bloomfield
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